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Mark Dorsey

From: Mark Dorsey

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 10:58 AM

To: Mark Dorsey

Subject: RE: Trash Collection for 5th St CUP

Confirming email communication for 20 gallon roll out solid waste pickup service with Waste Connections below for the 

proposed project at 111 5TH ST SE, parcel 7285000112, in the City of Puyallup. 

 

MARK DORSEY AIA LFA 

FIRST LAMP || 206.573.0775 || WWW.FIRSTLAMP.NET 
4915 Rainier Ave S, Suite 202, Seattle WA 98118 

 

From: Murreys Team <MurreysTeam@WasteConnections.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 3:43 PM 

To: Kateland Cross <kateland.cross@wasteconnections.com> 

Subject: FW: Trash Collection for 5th St CUP 

 

Thank you.  
 

From: Alexandra Hines <Alexandra.Hines@esmcivil.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 1:13 PM 

To: Kateland Cross <kateland.cross@wasteconnections.com> 

Cc: Brandon Loucks <Brandon.Loucks@esmcivil.com>; LockBox DM Disposal <DMDisposal2@WasteConnections.com> 

Subject: FW: Trash Collection for 5th St CUP 

 
Good afternoon Kateland, Thank you for speaking with me over the phone and confirming that the building tenants can roll out the smallest 20-gallon container from inside the building to the alley before 7am day of service. I also appreciate  

 

Good afternoon Kateland, 

 

Thank you for speaking with me over the phone and confirming that the building tenants can roll out the 

smallest 20-gallon container from inside the building to the alley before 7am day of service. 

 

I also appreciate if you are able to find any information on the current dumpster adjacent to the site, so that 

we may also consider shared service with an adjacent property owner. 

 
ALEXANDRA HINES, AICP 

ESM CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
253.838.6113 

 

From: Alexandra Hines  

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2023 1:47 PM 

To: 'DMDisposal@wcnx.org' <DMDisposal@wcnx.org> 

Cc: Brandon Loucks <Brandon.Loucks@esmcivil.com> 

Subject: Trash Collection for 5th St CUP 

 

Good afternoon, 

 

We are hoping you could assist with the appropriate container size and access. We a proposing a four (4) unit 

storage building with possible workspace area. The building footprint is 45ft x 70ft, 3,150 SF, plus the 
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additional mezzanine totals a gross floor area of 3,988 SF on a 10,000 SF site. The site is currently vacant at 

111 5TH ST SE, parcel 7285000112, in the City of Puyallup. 

 

For this Conditional Use Permit application for Light Industrial, project number PLCUP20220162, we received 

City comment to specify where (if any) trash and recycling receptacles are being placed and use Public Works 

Design Standards Section 208 Pollution Prevention for trash enclosure requirements. The site plan and 

elevations (attached) may not fit a trash enclosure by the parking lot. May each unit roll out a their own 35-

gallon container from inside the unit to the street? 

 

We are in need of your feedback to find a waste disposal solution. We look forward to hearing from you. 

 

ALEXANDRA HINES, AICP 

Senior Planner 

alexandra.hines@esmcivil.com

ESM CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

www.esmcivil.com 

Federal Way | Lynnwood 

 
33400 8th Avenue South, Suite 205 
Federal Way, WA 98003 
253.838.6113 office 

Civil Engineering | Surveying | Land Planning | Landscape Architecture | GIS 

 

 


